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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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DATE: February 4,2013 


TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ~ '\ 


FROM: Brenda H. Hawkins, Regulatory Analyst, Office of Telecommunications ~. " ~~ 

RE: Quarterly Inventory of Confidential Documents as of January 3, 2013 


I received the listing of confidential documents as of January 3, 2013, identifying whether each 
document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the source. For your 
convenience, I have listed the following document that can be returned to the source. 

Docket No. 120281-TX 

DN 07533-12 

Should you have any questions about this report, please call me. 

Attachment 

cc: 	 Lisa Harvey 

Beth Salak (wiatt.) 

Theresa Walsh (wiatt.) 
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Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During December 2012 

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE 

120281-TX 	 Petition for 
expedited review 
ofNXX-X code 
denial by North 
American Numbering 
Plan 

Administration for 
Winter Park 

exchange, by 
Embarq 
Communications, 
Inc. d/b/a 
CenturyLink 
Communications. 

Office of Telecommunications 

DOCUMENT LEAD STF.lATT. STATUS 

07533-12 Deas 
Robinson 

Confidential claim p.s. 364.183(1), 

DESCRIPTION RETAIN RETURN 

CenturyLink ~r-:e r­Masterton) ­
CONFID ENTLAL) ~ttachment 1 to Ms. Deets 

petition for 
expedited review Zjij/z..or3 
of growth code 
denials [DN 
07531-12]. 
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Total number of records: 


